Public Document Pack

Penallta House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

¥strad Mynach, Ystrad Mynach, c A E R PH’ L LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EUNCOR BWRDEISTREE SING L

CAERFFILY
&

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Rebecca Barrett
(Tel: 01443 864245 Email: barrerm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Date: 21st March 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the Taxi and General Committee will be held via Microsoft Teams on Friday, 25th March,
2022 at 10.00 am to consider the matters contained in the following agenda. Councillors and the public
wishing to speak on any item can do so by making a request to the Chair. You are also welcome to use
Welsh at the meeting, both these requests require a minimum notice period of 3 working days.

This meeting will be recorded and made available to view via the Council’'s website, except for
discussions involving confidential or exempt items. Therefore the images/audio of those individuals
speaking will be publicly available to all via the recording on the Council website at
www.caerphilly.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

Christina Harrhy
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA
Pages
1 To receive apologies for absence.
2 Declarations of Interest.

Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal
and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance
with the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’'s Constitution and the Code of Conduct for
both Councillors and Officers.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

=

i AT = o

may beinany Jg
aence “Nuage o format B

o
Gallweh oheby mewn unrhyw iaith NeY #e

/


http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/

3 Proposal to Increase Hackney Carriage Fare Tariffs.

Circulation:

Councillors M.A. Adams, Mrs E.M. Aldworth, J. Bevan, P.J. Bevan, D. Cushing, W. David, M. Davies,
D.C. Harse, D.W.R. Preece, Mrs D. Price, J.E. Roberts, J. Simmonds (Chair), Mrs J. Stone and
W. Williams (Vice Chair)

And Appropriate Officers

HOW WE WILL USE YOUR INFORMATION

Those individuals that attend committee meetings to speak/give evidence will be named in the minutes of that meeting,
sometimes this will include their place of employment or business and opinions expressed. Minutes of Meetings including details
of speakers will be publicly available to all via the Council website at www.caerphilly.gov.uk. except for discussions involving
confidential or exempt items.

You have a number of rights in relation to your information, including the rights of access to information we hold about you and
the right of complaint if you are unhappy with the way your information is being processed. For further information on how we
process your information and your rights please view the Full Committee Meetings Privacy Notice on our website or contact Legal
Services by email griffd2@caerphilly.gov.uk or telephone 01443 863028.



http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/Committee/Privacy
mailto:griffd2@caerphilly.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3

R\
CAERPHILLY

C YNEOR BWRIDEIS TRE F SIRO

CAERFFILY
>

TAXI AND GENERAL COMMITTEE - 25TH MARCH 2022

SUBJECT: PROPOSAL TO INCREASE HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARE
TARIFFS

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR, ECONOMY AND ENVIRONMENT

| |

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 That the Taxi and General Committee consider the proposals set out in the report with
a view to recommending to Cabinet an increase in the hackney carriage fare tariff, in
light of requests received from members of the taxi trade.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Requests have been received from the Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers
Association (CCBTDA) and a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Proprietor for the current
hackney carriage fare tariff to be increased. The current tariff has been in place since
2018 and should be reviewed in line with the current economic climate. This report
outlines the details of the requests and the method by which this can be achieved.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Members are asked to consider the following proposals on the amendments to the
hackney carriage fare tariff and make recommendations for a preferred proposal to
Cabinet for approval, and to then enable the proposals to be advertised in the press
for a 14-day public consultation period.

3.2  Members are therefore asked to:

® Consider Proposal A and Proposal B (as set out in Appendix D of the report)
and make a recommendation to Cabinet for one of these proposals to be
approved as the revised hackney carriage fare tariff;

(ii) Determine whether or not to increase the ‘waiting time’ by 10 pence per 30
seconds to reflect a revised position of 20 pence per 30 seconds and make a
suitable recommendation to Cabinet;

(iii) Determine the hours of operation in relation to Tariff 2 and make a suitable
recommendation to Cabinet. Tariff 2 currently applies to journeys for between
1 — 4 passengers undertaken between 7pm to 7am (7 days a week). The
options are:

(a) Maintain the current position; or
(b) Tariff 2 to apply Friday 7pm to Monday 7am; or
(© Tariff 2 to apply 10pm to 6am, 7 days a week.

Page 1



4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

55

5.6

5.7

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To bring into force amendments to the hackney carriage vehicle fare tariff following
consultation with representatives of the trade. This is an Executive function.

THE REPORT

In accordance with Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976, a local authority may fix and vary the rates or fares within their district and
all other charges in connection with the hire of a hackney carriage. However, prior to
bringing into force any changes, the authority must publicise its proposals in the local
press for a period of fourteen days to allow for any objections.

The current tariff was introduced in September 2018 following requests for an increase
from members of the taxi trade due to increasing costs at that time. A copy of the
current tariff is attached as Appendix A.

Officers have noted the tariffs that apply in neighbouring authorities and information
contained within “The Private Hire and Taxi Monthly” magazine, which publishes
“league tables” showing fare tariffs throughout England and Wales. Comparisons (as
at December 2021) show that based upon a two mile journey, the current national
average fare is £6.06, the all-Wales average is £5.69 and the regional average in
Gwent is £5.48. This Authority’s two mile tariff equates to £5.40. Caerphilly CBC
currently sits at 289 out of 359 local authorities in National Fare Tables. It is expected
that most areas will be reviewing tariffs as a result of recent significant increases in
fuel costs. A copy of this table is attached as Appendix B.

Comparison of the two mile tariff across Wales is attached as Appendix C.

Since 2018 there has been an increase in the cost of both diesel and petrol. The
average petrol price in Wales in February 2018 was 121.4 and 124.2 for diesel. At the
time of writing this report average prices are at 161.0 for petrol and 170.1 for diesel.
This represents a price increase of 32.6% for petrol and 37% for diesel.

The current rate of inflation is 5.5%, as at January 2022, the highest 12 month inflation
rate since 2011. The latest figures for CPI Consumer Price Index are 5.5%. Car
insurance costs increased in 2019 and 2020 and then dropped by 6% in 2021. Prices
in December 2021 however were 5 % higher than the previous 3 months. Changes in
restrictions on insurance pricing from January 2022 may also lead to further prices
increases.

Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers Association (CCBTDA) and a Hackney
Carriage Vehicle Proprietor submitted requests for the current hackney carriage fare
tariff to increase. The requests received are reproduced as Appendix D. These
proposals were submitted prior to the recent events in Ukraine which have resulted in
fuel price increases.

Proposals for an increase were circulated between the 28" January and the 12
February 2022 to all licensed drivers and proprietors of hackney carriages in the
borough who were invited to comment on the proposals or make additional
suggestions. A copy of information detailing each proposal demonstrating the
prospective fares based on 1 to 5 and 10 mile, journeys and the survey form sent to
the trade are attached for information as Appendix E.

Page 2



5.8

5.9

Members are directed to a typographical error contained within the proposed options
table referred to above. This is contained in proposal A for a 2 mile journey under Tariff
1 which should read an increase of £0.60 and not £0.40 as detailed. This has been
amended and the corrected version shown in Appendix F.

There were a total of 32 responses received, 29 out of the 32 respondees agreed that
the existing tariff should be revised. 19 out of 32 respondees (58.06%) were in favour
of Proposal B, 11 out of 32 (35.37 %) were in favour of Proposal A. It should be noted
that the consultation was conducted prior to the escalation of the hostilities in the
Ukraine and the impact upon fuel prices.

When prompted for reasons for their choice in relation to the above, the following
comments have been received:

Proposal A, the increase they wish for is a large increase but in doing that and then
changing the tariff to 2 from 10pm to 6am, you will end up in the same predicament
as your going to lose 4hours today per night of tariff 2 fair due to not starting it till
later.

Proposal B offers a smaller increase that isn’t such a blow to customers but makes a
subtle difference to the driver and not a big increase to customer.

Smaller increase less impact on business

The time for increased fares is overdue with the cost of fuel and other things going up
all the time

An increase is a positive move, and with that in mind at the moment proposal b is the
best way to move forward.

Price of fuel is higher than ever and there are increased costs with maintaining and
insuring vehicles, this needs to be taken into account.

The cost of petrol/diesel has sky rocketed. Also with the price of living about to go
through the roof us taxi drivers need more income to be able to pay our bills etc.
Personally | believe that proposal 1 is a low increase compared to the extra costs in
living / fuel that us taxi drivers are being faced with.

Most industries get an annual pay rise linked to inflation. As we are into year 4 since
taxi fares were increased, | feel that 10% is a fair proposal.

Struggling to make a living because of the hike in the fuel prices

Can't put up with customers moaning at any sight of the fare on screen...how much
they shout

Almost all week days there is very less custom after 10pm

Due to cost of fuel and vehicle part and vehicle prices rising .probably proposal A will
give this trade some back but with condition of maintaining tariff 2 start @ 19.00hrs

| believe it's time to change especially when considering the cost of fuel prices and
most councils on the weekend work on tariff 2 (Cardiff).

Previous rate too low

Previous to low

Page 3



5.10

Not the right time

In relation to Waiting Time - 26 out of 32 respondees (83.87%) were in favour of
increasing the waiting time (the time after hire, i.e. the waiting for the passenger to
commence/recommence journey) from 10p per 30 seconds to 20p per 30 seconds.
When prompted for reasons for their choice in relation to the above, the following
comments have been received:

Some customers take a long time when running into shops, friends’ houses, etc this
comes to the cost of the driver so an increase should be imposed.

Waiting time needs to go in line with the rise

Increase is needed

| personally think doubling the waiting time at the moment is not right.

The price of fuel is rising and we are earning less and less

At the rate of 10p per 30 seconds | can earn a maximum of £12 for an hour spent
waiting, however if | was to do a run to Newport roughly a 30 min run | could earn
£30.

On regular occasions | have customers that will ask me to take them to the shop
(tesco, asda) and ask me to wait for them while they do a shop. | worked it out that if
a customer has asked me to wait an hour it equals £12 an hour. A run from
Blackwood to Cardiff which takes 30 minutes is around £30-35 so double that and
you could have earned £60-£70. That's a huge reduction in what you could
potentially be earning. Because the waiting time is so low people don't mind keeping
us waiting.

On long waits the existing is not sufficient

The rate is currently insufficient when we are waiting a long time for passengers.
With a 10% increase in fares | see no need to increase waiting time.

When waiting losing money as can't take another fare

Can't take moaning at the fare increase

Rise in fuel prices

Fuel prices

When customers going into food stores for 15 to 20 minutes the current rate does not
justify the wait

Because it's the law a lot of customers take advantage of it.
Previous was too low
Previous not enough

Currently low

Page 4



5.11

5.12

5.13

The cost of expenses & living is rising
The cost of motoring expenses are rising
Not right time

Tariff 2 provision - The two proposals received to increase the tariff of fares advocated
differing times for the Tariff 2 rate to take effect. Proposal A advocated that Tariff 2
become effective from 10pm until 6am, whilst Proposal B advocated that Tariff 2 be
effective from Friday at 7pm and continue until 7am on Monday. The current tariff 2
rate is effective from 7pm to 7am.

17 respondees (54.83%) were in favour of tariff 2 being effective from Friday at 7pm
and continue until 7am on Monday. 10 respondees (32.25%) were in favour of
maintaining existing requirements i.e. 7pm to 7am, whilst 4 respondees (12.90%)
favoured a revision of the hours of tariff 2 to reflect 10pm to 6am.

When prompted for reasons for their choice in relation to the above, the following
comments have been received:

Proposal B by CCBTDA makes the most sense and is very reasonable.
It took 8 years to get this agreement and any other would be going backwards

| personally think it should stay at 7pm to 7am. And change to 7pm Friday to 7am
Monday.

| personally do not work evenings and nights but | used to work them shifts a long
time ago. The people who do work night shift are on more money because they deal
with drunks and more aggressive customers than on the day shift. The idea that
drivers that start work at 7pm won't be getting the money from Tariff 2 until 20pm
could potentially cause those drivers to change over to day shift and where we
already have way too many drivers working and would dilute the current day drivers
pay down even further when we are struggling already.

Because we work 7 days a week not just weekends

After 10 very less custom

This is more sensible - the weekend should be tariff 2 as well.
Current charge too low

Members are asked to consider the proposals set out in this report and to recommend
a preferred proposal to Cabinet. To assist Members, the current fares and the outcome
of implementing either proposal is shown in Appendix F. In addition to the
recommendation from this Committee, Cabinet will be asked to note that following the
statutory 14 day public consultation period, if no objections are received, the fare tariff
shall come into effect immediately. If any objections are received, then Cabinet will
receive a further report to consider these and to approve the fare tariff with or without
modification and to determine the date upon the revised tariff should come into effect.

Whilst there is reference within the Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Driver Association
proposal to a survey of its members resulting in the following comments ‘Members
have decided 267 for 3.” Responses to the councils’ consultation have been received
from 32 drivers / vehicle proprietors. This equates to a response rate of 7.96%.

Page 5



5.14 Members will see that of the 32 responses, the majority of respondees, 19 were in

5.15

5.16

support of proposal B. If approved this would result in the following: -

e Tariff 1 — An increase of 10p for the first mile and 20p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 2 — An increase of 10p for the first mile and 20p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 3 — Anincrease of 35p for the first mile and 30p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 4 — Anincrease of 40p for the first mile and 40p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 5 — Anincrease of 60p for the first mile and 60p for each subsequent
mile.

Members will note that one of the proposals submitted, proposed to amend the times
of operation of Tariff 2 to be effective not just 7pm to 7am but to be applicable from
7pm Friday over the weekend until 7am on Monday.

Members will note that it is also proposed to increase waiting time (following hire) from
10p per 30 seconds to 20p per 30 seconds. This would mean a passenger 5 minutes
late from collecting their pension or leaving the pub would pay an extra £1.00 to that
currently charged.

If Members determined to implement the proposals as advocated in Proposal A, then
this would result in the following:-

e Tariff 1 — An increase of 40p for the first mile and 20p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 2 — Anincrease of 40p for the first mile and 30p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 3 — Anincrease of 50p for the first mile and 30p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 4 — Anincrease of 80p for the first mile and 40p for each subsequent
mile.

e Tariff 5 — An increase of £1.00 for the first mile and £1.00 for each
subsequent mile.

Comparisons with national, regional and neighbouring authorities, as stated earlier in
the report, suggest that an increase in the tariff is overdue. If the proposals above were
agreed in line with Proposal B above then a two mile journey Monday to Friday 7am-
7pm would equate to £5.70, but would cost £6.40, if passengers travelled between
7pm Friday to 7am Monday.

If the Proposals were agreed in line with amounts detailed in Proposal A, maintaining
the times of operation as detailed above then a two mile journey Monday to Friday
7am-7pm would equate to £6.00, but would cost £6.80, if passengers travelled
between 7pm Friday to 7am Monday.

Page 6



5.17

5.18

5.19

6.1

The national average fare as December 2021 was £6.06, the all-Wales average was
£5.69 and the regional average in Gwent was £5.48. It is however expected that most
areas will be reviewing tariffs as a result of recent significant increases in fuel costs.

If a new tariff is introduced, meters in hackney carriages will require re-calibrating. It is
also noted that three respondees were not in favour of any tariff increase, preferring to
remain with the current tariff. One respondent commented upon the likelihood of
complaints by passengers as to fare shown on the meter should fares be increased. If
Members determine to increase the tariff of fares, then these licensees will have the
ability to continue to offer a lower tariff should they choose. Any revised Tariff would
be the maximum amount that could be charged for a journey in a hackney carriage
vehicle.

Conclusion

Members are required to consider the requests made by the trade and the results of
the consultation undertaken. The comments of respondees detailed above were
received prior to the escalation of the crisis in Ukraine and resultant increases in the
cost of fuel. Fuel prices have risen significantly since the submission of both
proposals submitted by the taxi trade, the tariff fare increase detailed in Proposal A
may now be more appropriate given increasing costs and the volatile nature of the
price of fuel, which could increase further. Officers have received two separate
requests from drivers/operators in the last week to bring the new tariff in as soon as
possible.

Members will need to assess the proposed tariff rates, the time at which tariff 2 will
come into operation and the proposed increase to the cost of waiting time.

Members are therefore asked:—
0] To recommend to Cabinet the revised tariff, either Proposal A or Proposal B.

(i) Whether to increase ‘waiting time’ by 10p per 30 seconds to reflect a revised
position of 20p per 30 seconds.

(iii) To determine the hours of operation in relation to Tariff 2. Tariff 2 currently
applies to journeys for between 1 — 4 passengers undertaken between 7pm to
7am (7days a week).

The options are:

@) maintain the current position.

(b) tariff 2 to apply Friday 7pm to Monday 7am.
(© tariff 2 to apply 10pm to 6am, 7 days a week.

Members will be aware that residents without the use of cars rely on taxi services to

transport them around the borough. Members will wish to take into consideration the

increase in the cost of fuel and other living / business costs but also the cost to
members of the public using hackney carriage vehicles.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made or were thought necessary.

Page 7



7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

111

Author:

SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The aim of the proposal is to set a tariff of fares that is reasonable to the travelling
public and to the taxi trade who earn a living by owning or driving hackney carriages.
The current tariff of fares has not increased since 2018. The review of the hackney
carriage tariff has been triggered following requests from the hackney carriage. A
number of factors influencing taxi journey costs have increased since that time e.g., a
32.6% increase in petrol and 37% increase in diesel costs. The current rate of
inflation is 5.5%, the highest 12 months inflation rate since 2011.

The latest figures for CPI Consumer Price Index are 5.5%. Car insurance costs
increased in 2019 and 2020 and then dropped by 6% in 2021. Prices in December
2021 however were 5% higher than the previous 3 months. Changes in restrictions on
insurance pricing from January 2022 may also lead to further prices increases. The
tariff of fares sets the maximum amount that can be charged for journeys in hackney
carriage vehicles. Drivers / Proprietors can choose to charge fares below the level of
the tariff of fares. A link to the Integrated Impact Assessment is attached below.

Link to Integrated Impact Assessment - Tariff Review

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications for the authority except for the advertising costs in
publishing details of the proposals for which a budget already exists.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications associated with this report.

CONSULTATIONS
Responses to consultation with the trade are reflected in this report.

This report has been sent to the Consultees listed below and all comments received
are reflected in this report.

STATUTORY POWER

Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976.

Lee Morgan, Licensing Manager, morgall6@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees:  Clir Julian Simmonds, Chair, Taxi & General Licensing Committee

ClIr Walter Williams, Vice Chair, Taxi & General Licensing Committee

ClIr Nigel George, Cabinet Member for Waste, Public Protection and Street
Scene

Mark S. Williams, Corporate Director Economy and Environment

Robert Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services
Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer

Jacqui Morgan, Trading Standards, Licensing and Registrars Manager

Page 8


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/IIA/iia-tariff-review2022

Steve Harris, Head of Financial Services & S151 Officer

Paul Adams, Senior Assistant Accountant

Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer (Equalities and Welsh Language)
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services

Background Papers: None

Appendices:

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F

Current Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff

National Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

Table showing 2 mile Tariff Comparison across Wales.
Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff
Consultation exercise with taxi trade

Comparison of proposals submitted by taxi trade

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Current Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff

Gy

FFIOEDD AR GYFER CERBYDAU HACNI
FARES FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGES

PRIS 1 TARIFF 1

1-4 o deithwyr am logi sy'n 1to 4 passengers for hiring begun

cychwyn rhwng 7am a 7pm between 7am & 7pm

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £3.40
Ar gyfer pob 1/20fed filltir neuran | For each subsequent 1/20th of a mile 10¢/10
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
PRIS 2 TARIFF 2

1-4 o deithwyr am logi sy'n 1to 4 passengers for hiring begun

cychwyn rhwng 7pm a 7am between 7pm & 7am

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £3.90
Ar gyfer pob 1/22ain filltir neu ran | For each subsequent 1/22th of a mile 10¢/10
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
PRIS 3 TARIFF 3

1-4 o deithwyr am logl ar wyliau 1 to 4 passengers for hiring on Bank &

Banca Gwyliau Cyhoeddusa 5-80 | Public Holidays and 5-8

deithwyr am logl bob amser passengers for hiring at all times

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £4.90
Ar gyfer pob 1/22ain filltir neu ran | For each subsequent 1/22th of a mile 15¢/15
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
PRIS 4 TARIFF 4

1-4 o deithwyr am logl rhwng 7pm 1 to 4 passengers for hiring between

Noswyl Nadolig a 7am ar 27ain 7pm Christmas Eve and 7am on 27th

Rhagfyr a rhwng 7pm Nos Galana | December and between 7pm New

7am ar 2il lonawr yn unig Years Eve and 7am on 2nd January only

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £6.40
Ar gyfer pob 1/20fed filltir neuran | For each subsequent 1/20th of a mile 20¢/20
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P

PRIS 5
5-8 o deithwyr am logi rhwng 7pm

Noswyl Nadolig a 7am ar 27ain
Rhagfyr arhwng 7pm Nos Galan a
7am ar 2il lonawr yn unig

APPENDIX A

TARIFF 5

5 to 8 passengers for hiring between
7pm Christmas Eve and 7am on 27th
December and between 7pm New
Years Eve and 7am on 2nd January only

Am y filltir gyntaf neu ran ohoni For the first mile or part thereof £9.40
Ar gyfer pob 1/20fed filltir neuran | For each subsequent 1/20th of a mile 30¢/30
ohoni yn ddilynol or part thereof P
AMSER AROS WAITING TIME

Ymagorfforwyd ym mhob un o' Incorporated in each of the above

Prisiau uchod Tariffs

Am bob cyfnod o 30 eiliad neuran | For each period of 30 seconds or 10¢/10
anghyflawn ohoni uncompleted part thereof P
COSTAU YCHWANEGOL  EXTRA CHARGES

Ddim yn berthnasol, wedi ei Ao . X

ymgorfforl ym Mhrisiau3a 5 N/A incorporated inTariffs 3 & 5

Cario yn 6l disg y Animals carried at the driver’s

gyrrwr (ac eithrio on tywys, dywed | discretion (except guide, hearing & 50¢/50!
achymorth a fydd yn cael eu carioyn | other assistance dogs which will be P
rhad acam ddim) carried free of charge)

Ffi halogi am faeddu’ cerbyd Contamination fee for fouling of the £150

vehicle

TEITHIAU Y TU ALLAN |

GYNGOR BWRDEISTREF

JOURNEYS OUTSIDE

CAERPHILLY COUNTY

CAERFFILI

Rhaid i brisiau siwrnai ar gyfer teithiau sy'n
dod i ben ytu allan i ardal Bwrdeistref Sirol
Caerffill, ac ni chytunwyd ar unrhyw bris
neu gyfradd pris amdanynt cyn i llogi
digwydd, beidio & bod yn fwy na graddfar
prisiau awdurdodedig fel y dangosir uchod.

BOROUGH

shown above.

Fares for journeys ending outside the area
of the Caerphilly County Borough and in
respect of which no fare or rate of fare was
agreed before the hiring was effected, must
not exceed the authorised fare scale as

Page 11




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



TABLE
COLOUR CODE

RISE IN 2021
RISE IN 2019
RISE IN 2018
RISE IN 2017
RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015
RISE IN 2014
RISE IN 2013
RISE IN 2012
RISE IN 2011

NO SET FARE

DECEMBER 2021

[
T
©
=
Q
=
L")
e
S
Q
0
=
4
a
m
Q
==
-

NATIONAL HACKNEY FARES TABLE

TARIFF ONE

National Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

TARIFF ONE
COUNCIL

1 | LONDON (HEATHROW) £11.40
2 | LUTON AIRPORT £9.70
3 |EPSOM & EWELL £8.60
4 | LONDON £8.60
3 V. OAD £8.40
6 | UTTLESFORD £8.30
7 | READING  £8.00
8 Jic DFOAD £7.60
9 CARIER £7.8
10 | OXFORD CITY £7.60
" ERSH

12 |BCP £7.20

EAST LOTHIAN

HERTSMERE
STROUD

VALE OF WHITE HORSE

WEALDON
WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND
ADUR

NORTH CORNWALL
NOTTINGHAM
SEDGEMOOR

SWALE

WEST BERKSHIAE
EDINBURGH

NUNEATON & BEDWORTH

SWINDON
HARBOROUGH

ARUN

BASINGSTOKE & DEANE

HEE LS ORI B U B B HE B EIEI R E EIHEIEIRIEIE IR Ik ] POSITION

Page 13

£6.60
—p— "
LUTON £6.50
.
HASTINGS 0640
SWICH ”
) 'V
MID SUFFOLK £6.40
e — B840
104 3 6.40
108 B 00 8.40
108 D 8.40
107 [ SHAG : £6.40
108 | SOUTHEND ON SEA £6.40
109 0 A D 6.40
10 G
m £'8
mn2 DAR 0
3 El 08
114 | WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £6.40
118 0 G 6.40
116 0 8.40
"7z 00 £8.32
M B BLACH 06
119 | BURY £6.30
120 0 OLD
1 0 6
k-8 DACO 0
R~ ISLEO
124
128 Ef OKE!
126 0 £6.30
127 0 0 D 08
128 §5T OF D 6
129 | BABERGH £6.28
130 DLO A b

POSITION

APPENDIX B

TARIFF ONE

ARGYLL & BUTE
BIRMINGHAM
BRAINTREE
CARMARTHENSHIAE
CHICHESTER
DAVENTRY

DERBY

EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE

(EAsTsuroLK soUT) | m820 |

FOLKESTONE & HYTHE
HORSHAM
NOATHAMPTON
NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE
PORTSMOUTH UA
ROCHFORD

SOUHULL
SOUTHAMPTON
SPELTHORNE

ST ALBANS
STRATFORD ON AVON

WEST OXFORD
WINCHESTER
CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE

CARDIFF
CLACKMANNAN
EAST HERTS
ELMBRIDGE
FYLDE

NEW FOREST
NORTH WARWICK
SOUTH AYASHIRE
TAMWORTH
SELBY
CHARNWOOD
SCOTTISH BORDERS

BLACKPOOL.
BOSTON
BROXTOWE
BUCKINGHAMSHIRE
CASTLE POINT
CoNwY

EAST AYRSHIRE
EAST LINDSEY

[ EASTSTAFFORDSHIRE | £6.00 |

GLOUCESTER
GREAT YARMOUTH
GWYNEDD

ISLE OF WIGHT
KETTERING

KINGS LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

MILTON KEYNES
NOATH DORSET
PRESTON

TAMESIDE
TEST VALLEY
THREE RIVERS

£6.00

n
ol
ggo
e

"
&
e
e

31 e

-




TARIFF ONE

THURROCK

VALE OF GLAMORGAN
WARWICK

WEST DORSET

WEST LINDSEY
WIRRAL

DARLINGTON

BROXBOURNE
DUDLEY

National Hackney Carriage Table of Fares

TARIFF ONE
COUNCIL

CALDERDALE
TEWKESBURY

BRIDGEND
BROMSGROVE
CARLISLE £5.80

[EASTKILBADE () | e540 |
£5.80

HIGHLAND
LANCASTER
LEICESTER

NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE A
| £550 |
NOATH LINCOLNSHIRE £5.80
NORTH NORFOLK

NOARTH TYNESIDE

ORKNEY

REIGATE & BANSTEAD

RUGBY
|RUTHERGLEN ________ (x) | £5.80 |
SOUTH RIBBLE

TRAFFORD

WEST SOMERSET

WEST SUFFOLK

VIORCESTER

WYRE

YNS MON

CHESTEAFIELD

DONCASTER

NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE

ANGUS
CANNOCK CHASE

HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH
LIVERPOOL
NEWPORT
NOATH WEST LEICESTER
RICHMONDSHIRE
RUSHCLIFFE
SANDWELL
SUNDERLAND
WEST LOTHIAN
WOLVERHAMPTON
WREXHAM
CHERWELL
NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME
DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY
EAST DUNBARTONSHIRE
EDEN
EPPING FOREST
EREWASH
FALKIRK
HAMBLETON
[MERTHYRTYDFL | £6.50 |
OLDHAM
TORFAEN
CEREDIGION
NEATH PORT TALBOT
SALFORD
ALLERDALE
BARROW IN FURNESS
CAERPHILLY

TARIFF ONE

POSITION

GATESHEAD
SEFTON
[Soum starromostme | 3.0
COPELAND
EAST NORTHANTS
KIRKLEES
NORTH LANARKSHIRE
[Perensorouon | oo |
ROCHDALE
ROSSENDALE
SOUTH NORTHANTS

MONMOUTHSHIRE
NOATH SOMERSET

SWANSEA

DUNDEE CITY
BRECKLAND
DENBIGHSHIRE
GOSPORT

BOLTON £5.20
AID 0
HAMILTON @) | £5.20
ONDD ON T £5.20
CHO 5.10

CORBY

TELFORD & WREKIN
WELLINGBOROUGH
WESTERN ISLES
ASHFIELD
DEABYSHIRE DALES
HARTLEPOOL
HYNDBURN

WEST LANCASHIRE
BOLSOVER
BURNLEY

REDCAR & CLEVELAND
OADBY & WIGSTON
PENDLE
MIDDLESBROUGH
MALDON

RUTLAND

SOUTH DERBYSHIRE
SOUTH NOARFOLK
SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE
WEST DEVON

Councils in positions 354-359 do not impose &
tariff for their hackney carriages and inslead the
individual vehicle charges an agreed fare prior to
the journey.

NATIONAL AVERAGE
TWO MILE HACKNEY FARE

TARIFF ONE

IS NOW £6.06

PLEASE NOTE

The councils of Aylesbury Vale, Chiltern, South
Bucks and Wycombe have now amaigamated
1o form Buckinghamshire. This has resutted in
our table being reduced to 359 councils,

The councils of Daventry, Northampton and
South Northamptonshire have now merged to
form a new administrative council of West

Where an (x) appears by a listing, a fare update
has been passed by the council, but our fare
has not increased.

In the case of Cotswold where a (y) appears
alongside the listing, the (y) refers 0 a fare
update but one in which the fare has
decreased for a two mile tariff.

Page 14

APPENDIX B

TABLE
COLOUR CODE

RISE IN 2018
RISE IN 2017
RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015
RISE IN 2014
RISE IN 2013
RISE IN 2012
RISE IN 2011

NO SET FARE

=
=
o
—
>
-
==
>
O
)
=
m
-
=
=
m
(7]
—]
>
o0
-
m

-
=
O
10
1

<
oy
=
by
S
o
=
Q
=
O
3
©
-
D

120¢ 438IN393d




Table showing 2 mile Tariff Comparison across Wales

Authority

Caerphilly
Blaenau Gwent
RCT

Torfaen
Newport
Monmouthshire
Swansea
Merthyr
Flintshire
Gwynedd

Vale of Glamorgan
Conwy

Bridgend
Pembrokeshire
Cardiff

Neath Port Talbot
Powys

Wrexham

Ynys Mon
Denbighshire
Ceredigion
Carmarthenshire

Tariff One (2Mile Journey) December 2021

£5.40
£5.20
£5.20
£5.50
£5.60
£5.70
£5.70
£5.50
£5.80
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£5.80
£6.30
£6.10
£5.46
£5.40
£5.60
£5.80
£5.60
£5.46
£6.20

Page 15

APPENDIX C



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff APPENDIX D

Proposal A

| Feel this industry needs a tariff increase. This is based on the grounds of, It has
been over 3 years since the previous increase, Fuel prices are surging along with
other running costs to name a few. My proposal for the meter increase is for an
approximate 10% rise.

Tariff 1 is currently at £ 3.40 and every subsequent mile is £ 2.00/ 10p every 20th of
a mile

Tariff 1 should start at £3.80 and every subsequent mile being £ 2.20/ 10p every
22nd of a mile.

Tariff 2 is currently at £ 3.90 and every subsequent mile is £ 2.20/ 10p every 22th of
a mile

Tariff 2 should start at £ 4.30 and every subsequent mile being £ 2.50/ 10p every
25th of a mile.

Tariff 3 is currently at £ 4.90 and every subsequent mile is £ 3.30/ 15p every 22th of
a mile

Tariff 3 should start at £ 5.40 and every subsequent mile being £ 3.60/ 15p every
24th of a mile.

Tariff 4 is currently at £ 6.40 and every subsequent mile is £ 4.00/ 20p every 20th of
a mile

Tariff 4 should start at £ 7.20 and every subsequent mile being £ 4.40/ 20p every
22nd of a mile

Tariff 5 is currently at £ 9.40 and every subsequent mile is £ 6.00/ 30p every 20th of
a mile

Tariff 5 should start at £10.40 and every subsequent mile being £7.00/ 35p every
20th of a mile

Waiting time should also be increased to 20p every 30 seconds from 10p every 30
seconds

| also feel that tariff 2 should be amended to 10pm - 6am 7 days a week.

Page 17



Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff APPENDIX D

Proposal B

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH TAXI DRIVERS ASSOCIATION

ccbtda@gmail.com CHNSEEENND

Afternoon Mr Morgan,

I have been asked to submit to the Licensing Section a proposal for a meter fare increase.

Members have decided 267 for 3 against that the time has come for a small increase to take
place due to the increased cost of motoring

I"'m sure you will appreciate that fuel costs are at an all time high and drivers are starting to
feel the extra squeeze.

We are of course mindful that we had an increase in 2018 and this was a significant jump in
price.

Please see overleaf for the new proposal.

Can you let me know a timescale as to when it can be submitted for consultation and also
when it might go before the Licensing Committee please?,

I'would like to give the members some idea as to the next stages and when.

Thank yo/in advance,

Cacrphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers Association

c/o MD

Page 18



Proposals to increase hackney carriage tariff APPENDIX D

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH TAXI DRIVERS ASSOCIATION

ccbtda@gmail.com ~

CURRENT TARIFF

Tariff 1  £3.40 Start
With 1/20 of a mile

Tariff 2 £3.90 Start
With 1/22 of a mile

Tariff 3 £4,90 Start
With 1/22 of a mile

Tariff 4 £6.40 Start

PROPOSED TARIFF

Tariff 1 £3.50 Start
with 1/22 of a mile

Tariff 2 £4.00 Start
with 1/24 of a mile

Tariff 3 £5.25 Start
with 1/24 of a mile

Tariff 4 £6.80 Start

With 1/20 of a mile with 1/22 of a mile
Tariff 5 £9.40 Start Tariff 5 £10.00 Start
With 1/20 of a mile with 1/22 of a mile

Waiting time to be increased to 20p per 30 seconds from 10p

Tariff 2 to be implemented from 19:00 hrs on Friday until 07:00 am on Monday
(so tariff 2 all weekend.)

These have been proposed as drivers have stated if they were to work in any other industry
there would be a Monday to Friday PayScale then a different pay scale for Saturday and also
for Sunday working.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to look at this,

Caerphilly County Borough Taxi Drivers Association

o R RO

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



T¢ obed

Consultation exercise with taxi trade APPENDIX E

Request to review the Hackney Carriage tariff of fares

The Licensing Team has received two proposals to request the revision of the hackney carriage tariff (fares). You
may remember that this was last revised in 2018. The Tariff will set the maximum amount that can be charged for a
journey in hackney carriage vehicle.

The two proposals A & B are attached for your attention.

«Link to Proposal A
«Link to Proposal B

A comparison of the two proposals which provides a breakdown on the proposed tariffs based on 1-5mile journeys
and 10mile journeys has been prepared for your information. You can view this by clicking on the link to Proposal A
and B.

Should you wish to comment upon the proposals. Then click on the link to complete the attached survey.

Online survey

Taxi tariff survey print version (PDF)
Of the two proposals submitted:

Proposal A

Advocates an increase in waiting time from 10p every 30 seconds to 20p every 30 seconds. Comment is made that
Tariff 2 should be amended to take effect from 22.00hrs until 06.00hrs and not 19.00hrs until 07.00hrs, 7 days a
week.

When completing the survey, you will be asked to consider whether you agree that tariff 2 should take effect from
22.00hrs until 06.00hrs not 19.00hrs - 07.00hrs, 7 days a week.

Proposal B


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/proposal-a-hackney-carriage-tariff-fares.aspx
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/proposal-b-hackney-carriage-tariff-fares.aspx
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/proposals-a-b-hackney-carriage-tariff-fares.aspx
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/proposals-a-b-hackney-carriage-tariff-fares.aspx
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=vGg9Ws-tLkaRgSm0tCsxTTL8rgKnysBNn1yLV3fwG4VUQ1BVOFVLMFVQUTQzQURaN0xUUlFEUFowRC4u
https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Consultations/taxi-tariff-survey.aspx

2¢ obed

Consultation exercise with taxi trade APPENDIX E

Advocates an increase in waiting time from 10p every 30 seconds to 20p every 30 seconds. Comment is made that
Tariff 2 should be effective from 19.00hrs on Friday to 07.00hrs on Monday

When completing the survey, you will be asked to consider whether that Tariff 2 should be effective from 19.00hrs on
Friday to 07.00hrs on Monday.

There is an opportunity in the survey to indicate whether the hackney carriage tariff should remain the same.

Proposal C

No increase.
Date closes: 12/02/2022

Proposals to review the Hackney Carriage tariff of fares.

1. Do you agree or disagree that the existing tariff of fares should be revised?

Agree
Disagree




ez abed

Consultation exercise with taxi trade

2. Which of the proposals do you support

Proposal A
Proposal B
No Increase C

If you would like to give reasons for your choice, please do so here

3. Which of the following proposed increase in tariff do you support? Please select one answer only.

An increase in waiting time from 10p every 30 seconds to 20p every 30 seconds.
No Increase C

If you would like to give reasons for your choice, please do so here

4. Which of the following options do you support relating to Tariff 2? Please select only one:

Amend Tariff 2 to take effect from 22.00hrs until 06.00hrs, 7 days a week
Amend Tariff 2 to take effect from 19.00hrs on Friday to 07.00hrs on Monday
Maintain current times for Tariff 2, that is 19.00hrs to 07.00hrs

If you would like to give reasons for your choice, please do so here

APPENDIX E



Consultation exercise with taxi trade APPENDIX E

Ty Penallta
Tredomen Park
Ystrad Mynach

Hengoed
CF82 7PG
Tariff 1 A | Tariff 1 B
1 Mile £3.40 £3.80 £0.40 11.8 1 Mile £3.40 £3.50 £0.10 2.9
2 Mile £5.40 £6.00 £0.40 111 2 Mile £5.40 £5.70 £0.30 5.6
3 Mile £7.40 £8.20 £0.80 10.8 3 Mile £7.40 £7.90 £0.50 6.8
o 4 Mile £9.40 £10.40 £1.00 10.6 4 Mile £9.40 £10.10 £0.70 7.4
Q 5 Mile £11.40 £12.60 £1.20 10.5 5 Mile £11.40 £12.30 £0.90 7.9
L(% 10 Mile £21.40 £23.60 £2.20 10.3 10 Mile £21.40 £23.30 £1.90 8.9
N
NS
Tariff 2 Tariff 2
Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed | Increase | Increase %
1 Mile £3.90 £4.30 £0.40 10.3 1 Mile £3.90 £4.00 £0.10 2.6
2 Mile £6.10 £6.80 £0.70 11.5 2 Mile £6.10 £6.40 £0.30 4.9
3 Mile £8.30 £9.30 £1.00 12 3 Mile £8.30 £8.80 £0.50 6
4 Mile £10.50 £11.80 £1.30 124 4 Mile £10.50 £11.20 £0.70 6.7
5 Mile £12.70 £14.30 £1.60 12.6 5 Mile £12.70 £13.60 £0.90 7.1
10 Mile £23.70 £26.80 £3.10 131 10 Mile £23.70 £25.60 £1.90 8




Gz abed

Consultation exercise with taxi trade

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed | Increase | Increase %
1 Mile £4.90 £5.40 £0.50 10.2 1 Mile £4.90 £5.25 £0.35 7.1
2 Mile £8.20 £9.00 £0.80 9.8 2 Mile £8.20 £8.85 £0.65 7.9
3 Mile £11.50 £12.60 £1.10 9.6 3 Mile £11.50 £12.45 £0.95 8.3
4 Mile £14.80 £16.20 £1.40 9.5 4 Mile £14.80 £16.05 £1.25 8.7
5 Mile £18.10 £19.80 £1.70 9.4 5 Mile £18.10 £19.65 £1.55 8.9
10 Mile £34.60 £37.80 £3.20 9.2 10 Mile £34.60 £37.65 £3.05 9.4
Tariff 4 Tariff 4

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed | Increase | Increase %
1 Mile £6.40 £7.20 £0.80 12.5 1 Mile £6.40 £6.80 £0.40 6.2
2 Mile £10.40 £11.60 £1.20 11.5 2 Mile £10.40 £11.20 £0.80 7.7
3 Mile £14.40 £16.00 £1.60 111 3 Mile £14.40 £15.60 £1.20 8.3
4 Mile £18.40 £20.40 £2.00 10.9 4 Mile £18.40 £20.00 £1.60 8.7
5 Mile £22.40 £24.80 £2.40 10.7 5 Mile £22.40 £24.40 £2.00 8.9
10 Mile £42.40 £46.80 £4.40 10.4 10 Mile £42.40 £46.40 £4.00 9.4
Tariff 5 Tariff 5

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed | Increase | Increase %
1 Mile £9.40 £10.40 £1.00 10.6 1 Mile £9.40 £10.00 £0.60 6.4
2 Mile £15.40 £17.40 £2.00 13 2 Mile £15.40 £16.60 £1.20 7.8
3 Mile £21.40 £24.40 £3.00 14 3 Mile £21.40 £23.20 £1.80 8.4
4 Mile £27.40 £31.40 £4.00 14.6 4 Mile £27.40 £29.80 £2.40 8.8
5 Mile £33.40 £38.40 £5.00 15 5 Mile £33.40 £36.40 £3.00 9
10 Mile £63.40 £73.40 £10.00 15.8 10 Mile £63.40 £69.40 £6.00 9.5

APPENDIX E



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Comparison of proposals submitted by taxi trade

APPENDIX F

Tariff 1 Proposal A Tariff 1 Proposal B

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £3.40 £3.80 £0.40 11.8 1 Mile £3.40 £3.50 £0.10 2.9
2 Mile £5.40 £6.00 £0.60 111 2 Mile £5.40 £5.70 £0.30 5.6
3 Mile £7.40 £8.20 £0.80 10.8 3 Mile £7.40 £7.90 £0.50 6.8
4 Mile £9.40 £10.40 £1.00 10.6 4 Mile £9.40 £10.10 £0.70 7.4
5 Mile £11.40 £12.60 £1.20 10.5 5 Mile £11.40 £12.30 £0.90 7.9
10 Mile £21.40 £23.60 £2.20 10.3 10 Mile £21.40 £23.30 £1.90 8.9
Tariff 2 Tariff 2

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £3.90 £4.30 £0.40 10.3 1 Mile £3.90 £4.00 £0.10 2.6
2 Mile £6.10 £6.80 £0.70 11.5 2 Mile £6.10 £6.40 £0.30 49
3 Mile £8.30 £9.30 £1.00 12 3 Mile £8.30 £8.80 £0.50 6
4 Mile £10.50 £11.80 £1.30 12.4 4 Mile £10.50 £11.20 £0.70 6.7
5 Mile £12.70 £14.30 £1.60 12.6 5 Mile £12.70 £13.60 £0.90 7.1
10 Mile £23.70 £26.80 £3.10 13.1 10 Mile £23.70 £25.60 £1.90 8
Tariff 3 Tariff 3

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £4.90 £5.40 £0.50 10.2 1 Mile £4.90 £5.25 £0.35 7.1
2 Mile £8.20 £9.00 £0.80 9.8 2 Mile £8.20 £8.85 £0.65 7.9
3 Mile £11.50 £12.60 £1.10 9.6 3 Mile £11.50 £12.45 £0.95 8.3
4 Mile £14.80 £16.20 £1.40 9.5 4 Mile £14.80 £16.05 £1.25 8.7
5 Mile £18.10 £19.80 £1.70 9.4 5 Mile £18.10 £19.65 £1.55 8.9
10 Mile £34.60 £37.80 £3.20 9.2 10 Mile £34.60 £37.65 £3.05 9.4
Tariff 4 Tariff 4

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £6.40 £7.20 £0.80 12.5 1 Mile £6.40 £6.80 £0.40 6.2
2 Mile £10.40 £11.60 £1.20 115 2 Mile £10.40 £11.20 £0.80 7.7
3 Mile £14.40 £16.00 £1.60 111 3 Mile £14.40 £15.60 £1.20 8.3
4 Mile £18.40 £20.40 £2.00 10.9 4 Mile £18.40 £20.00 £1.60 8.7
5 Mile £22.40 £24.80 £2.40 10.7 5 Mile £22.40 £24.40 £2.00 8.9
10 Mile £42.40 £46.80 £4.40 10.4 10 Mile £42.40 £46.40 £4.00 9.4
Tariff 5 Tariff 5

Current Proposed Increase Increase % Current Proposed Increase Increase %
1 Mile £9.40 £10.40 £1.00 10.6 1 Mile £9.40 £10.00 £0.60 6.4
2 Mile £15.40 £17.40 £2.00 13 2 Mile £15.40 £16.60 £1.20 7.8
3 Mile £21.40 £24.40 £3.00 14 3 Mile £21.40 £23.20 £1.80 8.4
4 Mile £27.40 £31.40 £4.00 14.6 4 Mile £27.40 £29.80 £2.40 8.8
5 Mile £33.40 £38.40 £5.00 15 5 Mile £33.40 £36.40 £3.00 9
10 Mile £63.40 £73.40 £10.00 15.8 10 Mile £63.40 £69.40 £6.00 9.5

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



	Agenda
	3 Proposal to Increase Hackney Carriage Fare Tariffs.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F


